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October 16, 2024 
 
Jhone Ebert 
Superintendent of Public Instruction 
Nevada Department of Education 
700 E. Fifth St. 
h Street, Ste. 100 
Carson City, NV 89701 
 
Dear Superintendent Ebert,  
 
The Student Investment Division, in consultation with the Budget Division of the Office of Finance and 
the Fiscal Analysis Division of the Legislative Counsel Bureau determined the recommended minimum 
amount of money to be expended for textbooks, instructional supplies, instructional software and 
instructional hardware by districts, charter schools, and university schools for profoundly gifted pupils 
per NRS 387.2062 for Fiscal Year 2023. 
All districts, charter schools, and university schools for the profoundly gifted met the recommended 
minimum amount except for the following: 
 

School Minimum Expenditure 
Recommendation 

Actual Per Pupil Expenditure 

Carson Montessori $131.09 $114.56 
 
 
As noted in the attached response, that had funding associated with the 600 series object codes in the 
chart of accounts been included, Carson Montessori would have met the recommended expenditure 
amount.  Because Carson Montessori is an experimental learning school, many of their hands on 
materials are provided by partners in education.  This results in lower textbook material expenditures.  
 
Please find their response attached hereto.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Megan Peterson 
Deputy Superintendent for the Student Investment Division 
 


